Agenda
Imn Planning Board

ROleSVllle Monday_,,:ﬁg;i,ll\is, 2021

PLEASE NOTE:

Persons who wish to comment on an agenda item may do so by submitting the
Cognito form via the link provided by Monday, April 26, 2021, at 3:00 PM.
https://www.cognitoforms.com/TownOfRolesville/townofrolesvillepubliccommentsub
missionform. Submitted comments will be delivered to the Planning Board members
before the meeting for review.

ITEM TOPIC

1. Call to Order

2. Approve the March 22, 2021, Planning Board meeting minutes
3. PR 21-03 Granite Crest Preliminary Plat Amendment

4. Land Development Ordinance Topics

5. Planning Director's Report

a. Development Activity Report

6. Town Attorney's Report
7. Other Business
8. Adjournment

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services for
all people in compliance with the American with Disabilities Act. Should you need assistance or
a particular accommodation for this meeting please contact the ADA Coordinator.


https://www.cognitoforms.com/TownOfRolesville/townofrolesvillepubliccommentsubmissionform
https://www.cognitoforms.com/TownOfRolesville/townofrolesvillepubliccommentsubmissionform

Ro

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

ITEM
1.

Planning Board Virtual Meeting
‘E‘ March 22, 2021 — 7:00 PM

502 Southtown Circle, Rolesville, NC
eSV11le 27571
Minutes
Chairman Mark Powers Co-Chairman Mike Moss
Board Member Renorda Pryor Board Member Donnie Lawrence
Board Member Jim Schwartz Board Member Davion Cross
Commissioner Michelle Medley,
Planning Board Liaison Town Attorney Dave Neill
Consultant Allison Fluitt, Kimley-Horn Planning Director Danny Johnson
Planner Il Julie Spriggs Planning Board Clerk Shelly Raby

Board Member Frank Pearce

TOPIC

Call to Order

Chairman Powers called the virtual meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and took a roll
call of those present.

Approve March 15, 2021, Planning Board meeting minutes

*Important to note the following motion was unintentionally omitted from the
minutes of the March 15, 2021 meeting during which Co-Chairman Moss
requested recusal from voting on MA 20-04, 2005 and 2033 Wait Ave being the
Surveyor on Record. Moved by Board Member Cross to approve recusal of Co-
Chairman Moss from voting; seconded by Board Member Lawrence. Motion
carried by unanimous roll-call vote.

Moved by Co-Chairman Moss to approve the minutes of March 15, 2021 with
noted changes; ; seconded by Board Member Lawrence. Motion carried by
unanimous roll-call vote.

Community Transportation Plan (CTP) Review
Ms. Spriggs introduced Ms. Allison Fluitt, consultant for Kimley-Horn who gave
a presentation of slides.

Commissioner Schwartz asked for clarification on the following items:

1) Will the traffic data be restudied with the change of people working more from
home?

2) Why was Rolesville Road downgraded from the originally proposed four-lane road
back to the current two-lane road based on the future land use plan and future
developments?



3) How will people on the southern sidewalk or bike across the 401 Bypass to enjoy
the downtown?

Ms. Fluitt acknowledged they typically look at historic travel patterns, but they will not
overlook if those patterns change in the future. A provision is included for turn lanes
on Rolesville Road increasing it into a three-lane road, or a two-lane divided with turn
lanes. Future growth was considered after a review of the plans along the road and
travel volumes were still below the threshold for a four-lane road. Mr. Johnson spoke
of the Open Space Greenway Study which the plans show 4 tunnels traveling under
the bypass for pedestrian travel, and when the Point gets constructed it will connect
the north side to the tunnels. To cover the gap the town will identify the priority of use
of grant funds or town funds to continue those greenways to get folks downtown. Mr.
Arnold noted the second half of the development LAPP grant includes a pedestrian
crosswalk going to bid and will be constructed this year including a map with safe
zones and lights to cross 401. Mr. Schwartz would like to see a map of how these
greenways will all connect. Mr. Arnold noted on Rolesville Road the decision was
made not to have sidewalks on both sides, rather 1 side will have a sidewalk and the
other will have a ten-foot multi-use path for bicyclists' safety.

Commissioner Lawrence asked for confirmation trees will not be placed between the
sidewalk and the curb. Mr. Johnson confirmed.

There being no further discussion it was moved by Board Member Donnie
Lawrence to recommend approval of the Rolesville Moves Community
Transportation Plan Update 2021 to the Town Board of Commissioners as the
request is reasonable and in the public interest as it provides a vision for
transportation recommendation and considers the existing and future needs for
all travel modes. The plan will help the Town of Rolesville continue to effectively
address its transportation needs both now and into the future and recommends
approval of the Rolesville Moves Community Transportation Plan Update 2021.
The motion was seconded by Board Member Jim Schwartz and carried by
unanimous roll call vote.

4. Planning Director's Report

a) Mr. Johnson reminded those present that the Development Activity Report
was included in the agenda packet.

5. Town Attorney's Report- Mr. Neill asked if the board had any questions; none were
heard.
6. Other Business

Mr. Arnold notified the board the town is in the process of interviewing a new Planning
Director. No time available when an announcement will be made.

PBMinutes 20210315 Page 213

The Town of Rolesville will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make
special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (919) 556-3506 by noon on the Thursday prior to the
meeting to make arrangements.



7. Adjournment

There being no further business before the board, it was moved by Board Member
Lawrence to adjourn; seconded by Board Member Moss. Motion to adjourn carried by
unanimous roll call vote. The meeting adjourned at 8:04 p.m.

Mark Powers, Chairman

ATTEST:

Shelly Raby, Planning Board Clerk

PBMinutes 20210315 Page 3|3

The Town of Rolesville will make reasonable accommodations for access to Town services, programs, and activities and will make

special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (919) 556-3506 by noon on the Thursday prior to the
meeting to make arrangements.



:.l!'_fj,‘.

Rolesville

Memorandum

To: Rolesville Planning Board

From: Julie Spriggs, GISP, CFM, CZO, Planner Il

Date: April 23, 2021

Re: Item 3. PR 21-03, Granite Crest Preliminary Subdivision Plat Amendment

Preliminary Subdivision Plat Amendment— Major Subdivision approval for 174
residential single-family lots located at Big Willow Way and West Young Street for the
subdivision known as Granite Crest.

Background
Applicant and Property Owner

John A Edwards & Company

Request
A request for a preliminary subdivision plat amendment approval (administrative) for a

major subdivision of 174 residential single-family lots known as Granite Crest
Subdivision zoned Residential Il (R2 & CZ). In 2015, the Town Board of
Commissioners approved the Special Use Permit and Master Plan for Granite Crest
Phase 4. The preliminary subdivision plat amendment follows the SUP 15-01 approval
for residential single-family lots that need to be realigned to connect to Phase 4. The
proposed Preliminary Subdivision Plat meets all the provisions of the Rolesville Unified
Development.

Technical Review Committee and Planning Staff Recommendations.
The Technical Review Committee has reviewed the proposed Preliminary Subdivision
Plat with a recommendation from all members of the TRC for approval.

A note on the plat states lot 132 will not be developed until such time that access to a
public right-of-way is provided to PIN 1759 74 4853 and the existing 50’ COR pump
station access easement can be abandoned.

The Planning Staff recommendation is that the proposed Preliminary Subdivision Plat
amendment meets the Town’s Unified Development Ordinance standards and
recommends approval.

Recommended Action

Motion to recommend approval for the Preliminary Subdivision Plat amendment for Case
PR 21-03, Granite Crest, as presented.

Attachments:
PR 21-03 Granite Crest Preliminary Subdivision Plat Amendment

Town of Rolesville
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.556.3506



n N
. P N I 7
E \ A e P \ //' ( I V \\ /
/ e |
) \\ N \ / 1 \\l // y | /o \\ | /|
- P _ \ N A AN \ \ _ N / / [ | \ [ /
e T T T T T \ R AN ~ N \ AN I / Voo !
ST T \\\ AN BARHAM, OW{COLEY\ h AN AN ST \\ | v >\ 1 BRANﬁ|WOOD & //sl,fl')N /
7’ 7 - = — 983, PG'1655 ~ N v ,
; // S IR \\\\\ \\\ PF[\?1975902 sskwo\ N N - N \\ | 7 /) \ ALS AQ\RES SUBE)Wl PN )
R yerd ™~ Y L L SN S N - | L /o N |~ _~ / Ly -
- //// ///'R\\\\ \\\ \\\\ o \\\\\\ \\\ \\\\ AN Ss _\'_/_I_\’_/ _____ _/_—,——\T—J————r—xf—_‘h_ N \
- P ) ——“\‘\_\\'\_ — T N BN RS N S me— — — : ~ / / / X E
s T NN N S S e ~ N . a ) / OPEN SPAC v
S — - ~— / .
//// o — ’\,\\\ ~ N\ \\\ // v \ _\_\‘_/ ,
- N ' p i ~ ~ v 7 \ . AN
_ /\// N _ S s // \ F‘FE?‘ \\\ }
- Q,‘J“/ RN ST s \ \p\NB\) L —_
L& . 4 N - 4 R\PP\R \
o : AN 7 - FFER |
S 4 ~_ - £ _ e
o 5 ~__ /0%/ B ’p /mao 5 ) z
. / W | w E
) — I —_ } (e~ \ /;_ /3 3
OPEN SPAC N o ~ =I5 \g\ \Caay g 2 g
o — — — \ ﬁjz,‘tgsﬂ $F Iy VS ]
‘ - \% \13,587.30 SF o © )z 7 v
NN R T o _— A QS‘DEWALK o | e c?)- //
\//\\ //,7;» e b \ POND //// }\2155005F) X =" G635 ) | , ’\P/
oS : A ’ .
(2 & v\%)% \ \ ~ ) = / -
o BN NN ZA sz —— | |
R Tem R e | AB =13/ ds -
12 . T2\ €
* \//ﬂﬁ:z/ 2 \%} \170028F/ 7N 2 ﬁ/ \ —‘\‘\ // /Qfg 4\%\\}\2;\ ae o 7, / / O\\
- “N%&. >3 5, \v B ey L F 5] / =
N - Z J // />§<</ N - < “'{»; YmmsEl T
20536 SF 2% /S e /\\)\/{366805% 3 >, AT | / 5*
/ \ > 7 > W N A | _
I N / / %\\\7/ w“ v /j\;{ / / o~
- e A o — 38 / A -
/r‘:_<:\ ‘ Yg\\\\J // // ) y/& 2,"’”/‘ oS / 7(‘2’«7_15&7/ ./ [ %
;Tf’f:) N\ oy //\y\ & N o o W
EstCO{PWFZOSF 151~ 6799 \ /\/\/ [350\5%/3( \\f@\ NANEY s /f{‘s\DEWA:??\ y ® i / 8 J 2] ,
STATION ACCESS ESMT _ ~/L \ o\ \@\ I £ { ,{»,(7/\ saatresr / J I ) /
— PG1173) | \ SN /1, N N, / a /
(BM200BPGTTS) G /k/:,\ AN S\ 137ﬁsg§g/ / AN /%'Qﬁ 5 | [i /
= N Esesr s "o ooRsSEASEMENT = \\\\\Q 737,%\\ i . itz 18~ @, Fiananl Bral | N ] © )
— - < \\ 7}\\ \\7§\ \ GR NW /111491 7 SF\\ 7 s | I /’ s I‘ © ,
S~ NN A AY A 7= o A = -
S N \\% \‘{y@\ N A N \ I s AN (11967 I 7 , I/ (13
NN N %@“\\\\\%"/&\\ o\ w NS | }g | g
- - . N \\RQ )\ N o) B | e ] ,\ &
& €8 |8 sE/ é X YA ~ DNy 12 L e | rR I —
® 1930000 s |2 P07 [ S N N N N 1% es}a mm D 17} \Ta_g\m» J Id 7 7< / \ | %)
., \%m\z‘”ﬁ CONTET S 742y e NN 2 N N 8- Caop ) N LTSN
N s < : w
T — Al . ‘%Pk ”55>\v <4 g\ =SRN A K\\7 /\\f"\‘ \\J L1F ’/ N I EM (ZD AN
| — >3 L\\\\A»i N \( { > [N N 5 s N ~0 5l S \
. “@/ 1= 5\[.623 g ll A\ N SQSF/ /\ 12 55. 2204435 | 412,20. Si\ \\\ N 7S g{.@ / /\ g \\\\ g & 201 D \
g/ﬁamonsﬁ}/ f‘moihg} 2 S /#> Q Z_ J k E _ | ‘QSJV %09352357\\5 5#\ \ 0{ 44\5‘18% s N kg ’\ o\\ \
s Ager? A= |[s T B IS s feg [~ 1059 S ey N NN o,
e e R = —-'== BIG WILLOW WAY =~ ==L LT CED 15 Tl 4 S
1 AT 2 80 " ||| PUBLCSTREET 3558760 Row — L . L'MB P4 T CaRE N (o
Qe 8 1T Bl 52 —— o [N~y Dngarsée N [
? 130005 sq/ = 71'3“°°°if 03z 3 o ] e \’\ a3 ims AL = — <% 7 Szl . h Y LN
[ m, ) AN <
s = \ ~ T e,
B @rén R z W \( S ’\ L\@ @,@/ 75 = =
[ \i\ " — 5 S NNt 7‘7 o oo%ﬂ«z{ 1130555 SW kmus 00/5;5 | '”}’W(SF 4 T 95 e
g |L| <l g(') VIZ‘2 =~ // €5\13U 22\5 {K 7 ’L _F B LN/ | ad V‘I/ 169954\/ L /F\\\\ )
8 Gis 2 2 _ L 6.9
A.”“““'T e &' DUDOS':/ |/?10 i \ \/ N J \ e ] —= /“3"5@5 D) ~ SSIDEWALK
— L 011"’“ — - mw C B \UN 30063 F) \ [ = = = = (S Ry 11\3{005},}%@ / -
— r——1 rf;/j. | \a %l \\\/ 3 S ‘:4_ _— /k — /113055&% éi ”/é
=yl ! 3k g —SSael R [N
2 >, {'1’00005',;/5 \l ° e ng N DANJELS\PARIQ ROAD W\ s </ [
- /"m'::fjﬂ £ i B 1 T VLY s PRlVA}TE RIW // N = | M
3 2 ’ > g
o U e A ‘ / / N — ~ e
gy < / o g [
S 2 S ) ) ] ) ~
sl e A NI T
~_ § ﬂmooouf\ : h@“ % —~——= N / // ol N //rr // \l\\\\ N \\
5 s@gﬂ/ﬁ = = ) e | o < ) BIG WILLOW WAY— &54 \3954 k/ -y // // / /) S | \\\
- N 9 8954 el . N
= e REE ue = ~o NOTES TNCSR1945PER | | \ N
SFB= — T e ] =qle==q.r> ‘l(. ‘ .}%@ k| .)';{?S:'WE / T 7771 TURN LANES TO BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG WEST YOUNG STREE s\ .
h y ¢ / z5o El 3 4o se 171 11 - DOT STANDARDS. |
R = 9 o / sw/ / / g 5SIDEWA‘LK ‘ .g ®‘ lg| - Iy @\ 18, rams | ] maas;\ H\1 P Q*N\ u L7 JfL - 'Irjrtﬂmsf _ / o A PER NGDOT STANDARDS. \ NERN ~C \
D \)’ \ﬁ - /‘J @ ‘/‘ g i TN Dy L Dy Rt ”AQBSJ L ad b—= 7“ —mE - “‘55" u == 1 / e T 3 FEE-IN-LIEU OF LAND TO BE PAID FOR PA:;;:()R STORM WATER MANAGEMENT. |\ -\ \ - N
V) \c.// / . \cn Ma | 11468 \ H 11498 § ;\ 1§ 11408 sr | | U S I _— l \ B0t l o 56 [~ 8984, = s /\\ 4. PONDS AND WETLANDS TO BE MAINTAIN ETLANDS DY THE HOMEOWNERS | NN o N
/) @ . .@ “f/ )()2(“49 SFA .f v i e s ‘ : l 854 g \ N l 5. MONTHLY MAINTENANCE OF PONDS AND S~ U~ NN
!y 5 % Ui’i. Aaosse | 114935; , t//{ - l a5t 8954 — < \ \ N - / . Lo \ R N \
// / / 11480 s 7[4# )» Jﬁ_ﬁl 8954 8954 T ooV \ - ~-= \ . | gﬁ)SEc\),S,LﬁKTO'BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG WEST YOUNG STREET FROM ¢ - N \ \\
89 o ~ ! s
/ ¥ 4 sl f“ N P > \ ) \\ | N L ~ 1 + ® SUBDIVISION TO GOTTON PAWS STREET, APPROXMATELY B ROPOSED L~ SN
i ( T—f( ( / SN NN - oRO cons 7 | \ T - 7. VARIANCE IS REQUESTED TO CONSTRUCT ROLL TYPE CUR ~_ -
~ - SCARBORO _ - - N
W ! ! A'SCARBOROHARRISON / \ M COLLECTOR STRE] FOR BY THE OWNER ~ N
I \T\\\ O “NOTE NTILSUCHTIME |  MORjBoRmeonowis / /\ Y S o, STREET LIGHTING UPGRADE OF FIXTURES 70 8E PAID FOR 6V THE OWNER. SN \ '
N3N k\\\ . LOT 132 SHALL NOT BE DEVELOPED U WAY ISPROVIDED | (  nnsswessie 7 N T o FroriaN BURFERS AN WETLANDS T BE AEPROVED BY RGN P wATER. -7 o
NN \\ CESS TO A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF- Col 71252 5 S . — -7 10. RIPARIAN > AND WETLANDS T R NN
N \\\1{ N %P;r\? (1;759744853 (NIF MEYERS, JAMES & MEVERS, TERRIy | [ %% “SITE DATA s .o QUALITYMNDCORPSOFENGNEERS. N AN
\ N o =2RA - - ONS. NN
\\\ \\\ | \ \\\G) AND THE EXISTING 50' COR PUMP STATION'\?I;)SESS // // / // e “TOTAL ACRES =88.513 AC T = STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATION o
N\ DO / _ - s - -
ARV EASEMENT (BM2008 PG1173) CAN BE ABAN NNV ZONING = R-2 SUP CLUSTER _ SRS D AL ESTATE MARKETING
EERNAN L\ R S RN S—— )] b TOTAL LOTS = 174 OWNER......... F NEUSE RD. STE 102, RALEIGH, NC 27609
NN PR o ' SPACE = 23.28 ACRES ADDRESS.......6200 FALLS O :
1 \ OPEN ' TELEPHONE....865-9918
GRANITE CREST SUBDIVISION
NIF JOHN A. EDWARDS & COMPANY 1 = 100 2-12-2004 ISION] 1
WALSH,JOSIE S, & WILLIAVIK LE Consulting Engineers — S (FORMERLY "WILLOW CREST SUBDIV o
PIN 1759.15-64-7805 GRAPHIC SCA . 333 Wade Ave., Raleigh, NC 27605 ENM . NORTH CAROLINA >
37.66 AC o o = 200 Phone (919) 828-4428 — — SITE PLAN _ £
N/F RT E-mail info@jaeco.com
( IN FEET ) 3-10-21| UPDATE LOTS
PIN 1759.02-75-5026
1AC




Rolesville

Memorandum

TO: Rolesville Planning Board

FROM: Julie Spriggs, GISP, CFM, CZO, Planner Il
DATE: April 23, 2021

RE: Item 4 LDO Topics

The working draft of the Land Development Ordinance (LDO) can be found online at
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/whats-new-plans-progress.

The Board of Commissioners and Planning Board met jointly for a work session on
February 26 and April 22, 2021. The joint board is currently working through the
proposed LDO, reading the sections, and submitting comments to staff and consultants
for further evaluation.

We will revisit these topics in an open discussion format to capture the board’s thoughts
accurately to address these items in the LDO revision. If there is another topic you
would like to revisit, please bring it to our attention during the meeting.

Our next step is to compile all the comments from the joint boards, the steering
committee, developers, and citizens into a final draft for the May 17™ Planning Board
meeting agenda. Our goal is to have the public hearing in June, with adoption in June
and the effective date of July 1, 2021, to comply with the state deadline.

Town of Rolesville
PO Box 250 / Rolesville, North Carolina 27571 / RolesvilleNC.gov / 919.556.3506


https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/whats-new-plans-progress

MARCH 2021

Rolesville &g

Planning

s

HIGHLIGHTS

1. SUP20-02 Wallbrook, Special Use Permit for Mixed-Use Development in
Commercial Outlying Special Use Permit District (CO-SUD)- APPROVED

2. (Legislative) Case: UDO TA21-01 Text Amendment to Change Special Use
District (SUD) to Conditional Zoning (CZ) Districts.- APPROVED

3. (Legislative) Case: UDO-TA21-02 Text Amendment to Remove Identified
Parcels from the Town Center Overlay Zoning District. - APPROVED

4. Resolution 2021-R-08 for Removal of Certain Properties from Watershed
District. - APPROVED

For more information or assistance,

Please contact:

Shelly Raby, Planning Development Specialist
Phone: 919-554-6517
shelly.raby@rolesville.nc.gov

The Town of Rolesville is committed to providing accessible facilities, programs and services
for all people in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need
assistance or a particular accommodation please contact the ADA Coordinator.




Developments

CURRENT RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS WITH PERMITS ISSUED
Summary of Activity by Subdivision

Total Total Un-permitted Permits Permits
Buildable Permits Issued Lots Issued in Issued
Subdivision Lots Per Development Remaining March YTD
Averette Ridge 159 156 4 4 7
Carlton Pointe 271 266 3 5 6
Elizabeth 89 2 87 2 2
Springs
Granite Falls 101 95 6 3 11
Perry Farms 74 50 24 6 6
Stonewater 208 203 5 5 3
Willoughby 38 386 2 5
TOTAL 990 858 131 19 45
Barrington
Townhomes 32 15 09 4
Eliz. Springs 08 98
Townhomes
TOTAL 130 15 118
ETJ 1 1
Total
Residential 873 249 20 50
Permits




Permits Issued in 2020 vs 2021

80 69

70 59

60

50

40

30 20 19

20

10 17 0 15

0 New Singl_e-Famin New Townhomes Certificate of All Permit Types
Dwellings Occupancy Issued
Mar 2020 17 15 59
—/S

Mar 2021 20 0 19 69

Axis Title

Mar 2020 e=——ys Mar 2021

The Town of Rolesville has experienced an overall increase in permitting activity compared
to this time last year.

Permits Issued Last 6 Months
140

122
120
100
79 81
80 66 65 62
60
40
40

2
16 2P%1 16 1%6 15l ,; 18 1358 20 19,174

24

20 15 w4l 1917 12 o

o NN wellzanl ZoMMasl nilmenl woRZmall Holuls
Oct

Nov Dec Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21
= New Single-Family Dwellings m New Townhomes
m Certificate of Occupancy m Certificates of Completion/Compliance
m Residential Alterations/Additions mTrade
m All Permits




Development Projects Summary

Detailed information regarding these projects can be found by clicking on the link provided
https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/development-projects

Commercial/ Other

Carlton Pointe Green Way Trail Rolesville CrossFit C4 Investments
101 and 115 Redford Place Drive 1200 Granite Falls Blvd. 515 S. Main St.
Carolina Legacy Volleyball Rural Fire Dept. Addition

Residential

A-Master Team Townhomes - 47 New Townhomes

Chandlers Ridge- 90 New Single-Family Homes

Elizabeth Springs- 89 New Single-Family Homes & 98 New Townhomes

Kalas Falls- 484 New Single-Family Homes & 108 New Townhomes

Perry Farms Phase 2- 33 New Single-Family Homes

Preserve at Jones Dairy Road Central- 261 New Single-Family Homes & 173 New Townhomes
Preserve at Jones Dairy Road North- 141 New Single-Family Homes & 65 New Townhomes
Preserve at Jones Dairy Road South- 221 New Single-Family Homes

Regency at Heritage- 27 New Single-Family Homes

The Point- 483 New Single-Family Homes & 324 New Townhomes

The Townes at Carlton Pointe- 53 New Townhomes

Hopper Community — 177 New Single-Family Homes & 120 New Townhomes

PROJECTS BY THE NUMBERS

= Proposed New Single-Family Homes & Proposed New Townhomes
600 484
500 -
400 %
300 =| 221
200 90 go98 =108 . =
100 A7 —_= == 33 = =
0 = = EE EEBE = EB =
N o 3 @ v R S
N & & &8 @ SRS
& o R & < & < X
S W@ N G o o %) o
@Q} (\b QQ é\ Q\Q’ @6 Q)é *
¥ ® F @ & & &
< @ N4 Q¢ O



https://www.rolesvillenc.gov/planning/development-projects

	Item 3 PB Memo PR 21-03 Granite Crest Preliminary Subdivision Plat.pdf
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:


